
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2023 - 5:30 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 

Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of January 18, 2023, and Work Session 

Minutes of January 25, 2023. 
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $185,202.72.  Checks 163140 to 163179.  Note 

any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 1.  PWPL Board Meeting draft minutes of 1/17/23 
 2.  Updated Fire Department Roster 
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  Univ of MI-CLOSUP Survey 1-23-23 
 2.  MCSWMA June 2022 Abbreviated Audit 
 3.  STATE OF MICHIGAN BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE 

COMMISSION NOTICE OF HEARING FOR THE GAS CUSTOMERS OF 
SEMCO ENERGY GAS COMPANY CASE NO. U-21277 

 4.  The Detroit News Report on Great Lakes PFAS 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
 A.  Library Report 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 

Page 1 of 41

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


activities.) 
      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Consider Purchase of a New Ambulance 
 B.  Discuss Property Street Numbers from Fire Chief Shanahan 
 C.  Consider Purchase of Wide-Format Printer Scanner 
 D.  Consider Creation of an Ad Hoc Committee with the purpose of planning and 

operating Community Day in August for the Township. 
 E.  Discuss Long-Term Planning Discussion from Work Session 1-25-23 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
 1.  Roads Committee 
 2.  Planning Commission 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is February 15, 2023 
 

Page 2 of 41



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2023 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:31PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                   
Members absent:        Karl Kytta, Trustee (excused)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works (Teleconference - Zoom)
                                    Jason McCarthy, Planner/Zoning Adminstrator (Teleconference - Zoom)

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of January 4, 2023

Bills Payable in the amount of $126,923.95.  Checks 163086 to 163139.  Note any voided checks.

Page 3 of 41



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Sheriff's Department Activity Report December 2022

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Charter Communications - Upcoming Changes

MCSWMA Chair Report Jan 2023

MCSWMA Abbreviated Packet 1-18-23

MCSWMA Draft Minutes 12-21-22

December 2022 Financial Statement

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Fire Department December 2022 Report
Chief Shanahan, presented his report.

Public Works Report
Superintendent Bodenus, presented his report.

Page 4 of 41



3

Attorney Report
Attorney Zappa, presented his report.

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, commented about Joint Meetings with other Local Municipalities, Events Committee 
restructuring, P.A. 425 with the City of Marquette, and Solid Waste Authority information.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Jake Phillips for Probationary Firefighter (Paid-on-call) for the Fire Department
(Background from Chief Shanahan/Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To accept the recommendation of the Fire Chief and Township Supervisor to hire Jake 
Phillips as a Probationary Firefighter.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Incredible bank Loan Documents
(Background from Manager Kangas/Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To authorize the Supervisor and the Clerk to sign and execute the Loan Documents 
from Incredible Bank.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Renovare Letter of Interest
(Background from Manager Kangas/Planner McCarthy)

MOTION: To authorize Township Staff to work with Renovare Development and move this 
proposal to the next step. 
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second –Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider CUPPAD Membership for 2023

Page 5 of 41



4

(Background from Clerk Ritari)

MOTION: To approve the payment of the Membership Invoice for CUPPAD for the Year 2023 for 
a not exceed amount of $828.00.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second –Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Date for Planning Commission/Board Joint Meeting
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION: To schedule a Joint Meeting with the Township Planning Commission on April 12, 2023 
at 5:00PM.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second –Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Work Session to Discuss 2023 Priority Goals
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION: To schedule a Work Session on January 25, 2023 at 3:00PM for the purpose of 
discussing 2023 Priority Goals.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second –Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Draft 2023 Tax Tribunal Senate Bills 1082 and 1075
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION: To authorize the Township Supervisor to work with the County Administrator in 
drafting a resolution of support for Draft 2023 Tax Tribunal Senate Bills 1082 and 1075.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second –Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Discuss Downtown Development Authority Legal Responsibilities
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION: To notify the Downtown Development Authority that they need to cover the expenses of 
their legal fees from their budget.

Page 6 of 41



5

Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second –Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Recreation Report
No Report

Planning Commission Report
Trustee Winslow, gave a brief report from the last Planning Commission Meeting.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
Reg Durant, 265 Bishop Woods Rd., commented on making sure to keep your dogs leashed while on the 
trails in the Township for the safety of everyone and the animals.

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
None

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report, that included the Events committee, the DDA, and the 
Former WE Properties.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Marquette Area Public School Superintendent will be coming to give a presentation and answer 
questions, and Creation of a Ad-Hoc Committee for Community Day in August.

Board Member Comment 
Clerk Ritari, read from the Charter Township Act of Michigan about the requirement of Townships about 
how they handle their order of business at meetings and how they are required to record the minutes of 

Page 7 of 41



6

the meetings.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                   Carried (6-0)
                                                                                   Absent (1)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 7:29PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 8 of 41



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP WORK SESSION
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 25, 2023 - 3:00 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Work Session to Order at 3:04PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                   
Members absent:        Dan Everson, Trustee (excused)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Dan Shanahan, Township Fire Chief
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Discussion on 2023 Priority Goals
Various Board Discussion with Township Staff about the Township Wants and Needs for FY 2023.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
Doug Garrison, Word on the Street, commented about what he heard at the Work Session, and asked 
some questions of the Board.

Page 9 of 41



2

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
None

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
Supervisor Durant adjourned the Work Session at 4:43PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 10 of 41



Page 11 of 41



Page 12 of 41



Page 13 of 41



Page 14 of 41



Page 15 of 41



Page 16 of 41



Page 17 of 41



Page 18 of 41



Page 19 of 41



1

Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library
Regular Board Meeting
Minutes
January 17, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library was held on 
Tuesday January 17, 2023 in the George Shiras III Room of the Peter White Public Library.  
The meeting was called to order by President Anne Donohue at 5:05 PM.

Members Present: Anne Donohue, President; Steve Schmunk, Secretary; Suzanne 
Williams, Member; Lori Nelson, Member.

Members Excused:  Carol Steinhaus, Member

Library Staff Present: Andrea Ingmire, Library Director; Bruce MacDonald, Assistant 
Director/IT Head; Heather Steltenpohl, Development Director; Jamie Goodwin, Finance 
Director; Sarah Rehborg, Youth Services Department Head; Stephanie Garn, Cataloging and 
Acquisitions Department Head; Lynette Suckow, Adult Services Assistant

TAC Representatives Present:  Tom Bronken, Marquette Township 

Others present (online):  Suzanne Standerford, Sands Township; Anna Sanford, Skandia 
Township; Peggy Jensen, West Branch Township

The Agenda was approved as presented on a motion by Williams and support by Nelson. The 
motion is approved 3-0. 

Schmunk arrived at 5:07 p.m.

The Minutes of the November 15, 2022 Board Meeting were approved on a motion by 
Williams and seconded by Nelson.  The motion is approved 4-0

Special Presentations – Amanda Standerfer, Fast Forward Libraries – Standerfer presented 
the proposed 2023 – 2025 PWPL Strategic Plan and answered questions.

Eric Froberg, Raymond James – Froberg reviewed the Carroll Paul Memorial Trust Fund and 
the General Trust Fund Investment Policies and performance.

TAC Report:  Suzanne Standerford of Sands Township reviewed current events in the 
Township.  

Financial Reports – Approval of the Bills:  Goodwin addressed questions and comments 
related to the bills and financial reports. She reported the Finance Committee met in 
December. She will be working on budget adjustments for the February or March meeting.  
Natural gas bills have doubled since last year but electric bills are still comparable.  A motion 
was brought by Schmunk and supported by Nelson to approve the bills for November 2022 in 
the amount of $149,453.64 and December 2022 in the amount of $229,894.93.  The motion is 
approved 4-0.  

Public Comment: None

Page 20 of 41



2

Board Action Items:

a) LIB – 6 Memory Lab Policy- First Reading. Ingmire reviewed changes to the Memory 
Lab policy, particularly the change removing the library cardholder requirement.  No 
action required at this time.  

b) Authorized Signer Listing – Due to staffing changes, the PWPL authorized signers for 
operational and financial documents must be updated to reflect Stephanie Garn being 
added to the listing in place of Ellen Moore.  On a motion by Nelson and seconded by 
Schmunk, the Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library authorizes the 
authorized signers as presented for the specified functions necessary to manage the 
Peter White Public Library. The motion is approved 4-0

c) Michigan Minimum Wage – Ingmire reviewed potential Michigan Minimum Wage 
increases and reviewed the PWPL Personnel Committee’s recommendation. No action 
is required at this time.  

d) Paid sick leave – Library Pages – Ingmire reviewed the opinion and recommendation 
from legal counsel regarding the Earned Sick Time Act (ESTA). On a motion Nelson 
and seconded by Schmunk, the Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library 
move to offer Sick leave under the guidelines of the Earned Sick Time Act at a rate of 1 
hour for every 30 hours worked. This leave will become active on February 13, 2023, as 
that is the start of the payroll period in which this Act may go into effect. The motion is 
approved 4-0

e) Pandemic Policies – First reading. Ingmire reviewed the recommendation of PWPL 
staff regarding the Pandemic Leave Policy.  It is recommend that the pandemic leave 
policy end effective April 30, 2023.   No action is required at this time.  

f) Strategic Plan 2023-2025 – The 2023-2025 PWPL Strategic Plan presented earlier in 
the meeting by Standerfer was discussed. On a motion by Schmunk and seconded by 
Williams, the Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library move to approve the 
Strategic Plan documents for 2023-2025. The motion is approved 4-0

Other Business:  
a) State Aid Report – Ingmire reported that she is in the process of completing the annual 

State of Michigan State Aid Report.  It is due February 1, 2023.  

Board Member Comment:
a) Annual Audit–Donohue reviewed changes in the annual audit regarding identifying 

significant risks in the engagement letter.  
b) Marquette Arts and Culture Center - There was discussion regarding the Marquette 

Arts and Culture Center’s lease terms and potential move to a new facility.  
c) Trustee Manual:  Review of Chapter 5, 2021 Edition.

Standing Reports:
Standing reports and correspondence were reviewed.  It was noted that over $218,000 has 
been raised since October 1, 2022.

Adjournment: Nelson made motion to adjourn, seconded by Williams.  The motion was 
approved 4-0. The meeting adjourned at 6:59 PM.

Respectfully submitted, 

Page 21 of 41



3

Steve Schmunk
Secretary 

Upcoming meetings: February 21, 2023
Upcoming TAC meeting: March 1, 2023

Page 22 of 41



Page 23 of 41



Monday 1/23/23 8:50 a.m. Debra Horner dhorner@umich.edu

Dear Supervisor Durant,

Below is a link to a new 3-page policy brief from the University of Michigan's Center for Local, 
State, and Urban Policy (CLOSUP) on Michigan local leaders’ views regarding their governments’ 
employee pay and fringe benefit rates.

The findings come from surveys of local government leaders like you in
1,327 Michigan jurisdictions—counties, cities, townships, and villages—as part of the Spring 2022 
Michigan Public Policy Survey (MPPS). 

The policy brief is available online at: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__myumi.ch_y2nVV&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi
1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-
H4EgGjs&s=aYT95Vm8Q9DsK9bsvgLCTdtLo38TNBzc8yEdBuk9JkU&e=

You can read or download the brief from the website, or if you contact us here at CLOSUP (closup-
mpps@umich.edu or 734-647-4091), we would be happy to email you a PDF version.

Key Findings:

* In 2022, 75% of local leaders statewide reported their jurisdictions were increasing employee 
pay rates compared with the previous year, by far the highest since the MPPS started tracking the 
item in 2011.

Counties (92%) and cities (88%) are more likely than villages (74%) or townships (70%) to report 
increased workforce pay rates (among those jurisdictions with employees). The overwhelming 
majority of these report “somewhat” increased pay rates while relatively few report “greatly”
increased rates.

* Despite a decade long trend in pay rate increases, 33% statewide say their local government’s pay 
rates are currently too low, up from approximately a quarter of jurisdictions that said the same in 
2011, 2014, and 2017. Just 2% statewide say their pay rates are too high.
Townships (29%) are less likely than counties (40%), cities (41%), or villages (41%) to say current 
pay rates are too low.

* Most local leaders (78%) say their employee’s fringe benefit packages are about right, with 9% 
saying they are too generous, and 12% saying they are not generous enough. These percentages have 
only changed marginally from earlier surveys in 2014 and 2017. 

***

Page 24 of 41

mailto:dhorner@umich.edu
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_y2nVV&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=aYT95Vm8Q9DsK9bsvgLCTdtLo38TNBzc8yEdBuk9JkU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_y2nVV&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=aYT95Vm8Q9DsK9bsvgLCTdtLo38TNBzc8yEdBuk9JkU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_y2nVV&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=aYT95Vm8Q9DsK9bsvgLCTdtLo38TNBzc8yEdBuk9JkU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_y2nVV&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=aYT95Vm8Q9DsK9bsvgLCTdtLo38TNBzc8yEdBuk9JkU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_y2nVV&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=aYT95Vm8Q9DsK9bsvgLCTdtLo38TNBzc8yEdBuk9JkU&e=
mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu
mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu


The CLOSUP website provides detailed, easy-to-read tables of the data collected in all of the 
MPPS surveys, including Spring 2022. The data are broken down by jurisdiction type, population 
size, region of the state, and urban-rural categorization. These easy-to-read tables allow quick 
analysis for a wide range of issues and can be found at:
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__myumi.ch_qgwR0&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi
1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-
H4EgGjs&s=_4uwYSBY9Kz9VBHPWG2jytQBCehNXdbf0Vaw8gVhPW8&e=

CLOSUP is eager to answer any questions you may have and to help you interpret the MPPS survey 
data. We would also be able to produce customized data tables for different groupings of local 
governments, such as responses for all jurisdictions within a particular county.  Our goal is to help 
inform the policymaking process in Michigan at all levels.

The MPPS is conducted by CLOSUP in partnership with the Michigan Association of Counties, 
Michigan Municipal League, and Michigan Townships Association. The survey program is unique in the 
country as the only ongoing survey targeted at every unit of general purpose local government 
across an entire state.

For more information, contact MPPS staff by email at closup-mpps@umich.edu or by phone at 734-
647-4091. More information is also available on the CLOSUP website at: 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi
1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=AjvI6lbHgqpRrIx4jq2QVeMW_8_halh1wTLe-513qRU&e=. 
Follow CLOSUP on Twitter @closup.

Page 25 of 41

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qgwR0&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=_4uwYSBY9Kz9VBHPWG2jytQBCehNXdbf0Vaw8gVhPW8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qgwR0&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=_4uwYSBY9Kz9VBHPWG2jytQBCehNXdbf0Vaw8gVhPW8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qgwR0&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=_4uwYSBY9Kz9VBHPWG2jytQBCehNXdbf0Vaw8gVhPW8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qgwR0&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=_4uwYSBY9Kz9VBHPWG2jytQBCehNXdbf0Vaw8gVhPW8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qgwR0&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=_4uwYSBY9Kz9VBHPWG2jytQBCehNXdbf0Vaw8gVhPW8&e=
mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=AjvI6lbHgqpRrIx4jq2QVeMW_8_halh1wTLe-513qRU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=AjvI6lbHgqpRrIx4jq2QVeMW_8_halh1wTLe-513qRU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=AjvI6lbHgqpRrIx4jq2QVeMW_8_halh1wTLe-513qRU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwIFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=E1QP7Epb7UXbi1oHtfNbUUvThPBD2T9AKnj-H4EgGjs&s=AjvI6lbHgqpRrIx4jq2QVeMW_8_halh1wTLe-513qRU&e=


Page 26 of 41



Page 27 of 41



Page 28 of 41



Page 29 of 41



Page 30 of 41



STATE OF MICIDGAN 
BEFORE THE MICIDGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
FOR THE GAS CUSTOMERS OF 

SEMCO ENERGY GAS COMPANY 
CASE NO. U-21277 

• SEMCO Energy Gas Company requests Michigan Public Service Commission for approval of 
a gas cost recovery plan and authorization of gas cost recovery factors for the 12-month period 
April2023-March 2024. 

• The information below describes how a person may participate in this case. 

• You may call or write SEMCO Energy Gas Company, 1411 3rd St., Suite A, Port Huron, 
MI 48060, 800-624-2019 for a free copy of its application. Any person may review the 
documents at the offices ofSEMCO Energy Gas Company or on the Commission's website 
at: michigan.gov/mpscedockets. 

• A pre-hearing will be held: 

DATE/TIME: 

BEFORE: 

LOCATION: 

PARTICIPATION: 

Wednesday, February 15, 2023 at 10:00 AM 

Administrative Law Judge Christopher Saunders 

Video/Teleconferencing 

Any interested person may participate. Persons needing any 
assistance to participate should contact the Commission's 
Executive Secretary at (517) 284-8096, or by email at 
mpscedockets@michiean. gov in advance of the hearing. 

The Michigan Public Service Commission (Commission) will hold a pre-hearing to 
consider SEMCO Energy Gas Company's December 27, 2022 application requesting the 
Commission to: 1) authorize SEMCO Energy Gas Company to implement a 12-month Gas Cost 
Recovery (GCR) plan for the period from April 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024, as proposed; 
2) determine that the decisions underlying the plan are reasonable and prudent; 3) authorize 
SEMCO Energy Gas Company to implement the GCR factors, including the Balancing and 
Demand Charge, and continue to use the Contingency Factor Matrix for calculating the monthly 
maximum GCR factor for the period from April 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024, as proposed; 
4) determine that the decisions underlying the five-year forecast are reasonable and prudent, and 
indicate any cost items in the five-year forecast that, on the basis of present evidence, this 
Commission would be unlikely to permit SEMCO Energy Gas Company to recover from its 
customers in rates, rate schedules, or gas cost recovery factors established in the future; and 5) 
grant SEMCO Energy Gas Company further relief. 

Page 31 of 41



All documents filed in this case shall be submitted electronically through the Commission's E
Dockets website at: michiqan.gov/mpscedockets. Requirements and instructions for filing can be found in 
the User Manual on the E-Dockets help page. Documents may also be submitted, in Word or PDF format, 
as an attachment to an email sent to: mpscedockets@michiqan.gov. If you require assistance prior toe
filing, contact Commission staff at (517) 284-8090 or by email at: mpscedockets@michiqan.gov. 

Any person wishing to intervene and become a party to the case shall electronically file a petition to 
intervene with this Commission by February 8, 2023. (Interested persons may elect to file using the 
traditional paper format.) The proof of service shall indicate service upon SEMCO Energy Gas Company's 
attorney, Sherri A. Wellman, One Michigan Ave. , Ste. 900, Lansing, Ml 48933. 

The prehearing is scheduled to be held remotely by video conference or teleconference. Persons 
filing a petition to intervene will be advised of the process to participate in the hearing. 

Any person wishing to participate without intervention under Mich Admin Code, R 792.10413 (Rule 
413), or file a public comment, may do so by filing a written statement in this docket. The written statement 
may be mailed or emailed and should reference Case No. U-21277. Statements may be emailed to: 
mpscedockets@michiqan.gov. Statements may be mailed to: Executive Secretary, Michigan Public Service 
Commission, 7109 West Saginaw Hwy., Lansing, Ml48917. All information submitted to the Commission in 
this matter becomes public information, thus available on the Michigan Public Service Commission's 
website, and subject to disclosure. Please do not include information you wish to remain private. For more 
information on how to participate in a case, you may contact the Commission at the above address or by 
telephone at (517) 284-8090. 

Requests for adjournment must be made pursuant to Michigan Office of Administrative 
Hearings and Rules R 792.10422 and R 792.10432. Requests for further information on 
adjournment should be directed to (517) 284-8130. 

For more information on how to participate in a case, you may contact the Commission at 
the above address or by telephone at (517)284-8090. 

The Utility Consumer Representation Fund has been created for the purpose of aiding in the 
representation of residential utility customers in various Commission proceedings. Contact the Chairperson, 
Utility Consumer Participation Board, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, P.O. Box 30004, 
Lansing, Michigan 48909, for more information. 

Jurisdiction is pursuant to 1909 PA 300, as amended, MCL 462.2 et seq. ; 1919 PA 419, as 
amended, MCL 460.54 et seq.; 1939 PA 3, as amended, MCL 460.1 et seq.; 1969 PA 306, as amended, 
MCL 24.201 et seq.; 1982 PA 304, as amended, MCL 460.6h et seq.; and Parts 1 & 4 of the Michigan 
Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules, Mich. Admin Code, R 792.10106 and R 792.10401 through R 
792.10448. 

Page 2 
U-21277 

Page 32 of 41



Page 33 of 41



Page 34 of 41



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: February 1, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: Consider Purchase of a New Ambulance  
Presented by: Dan Shanahan, Fire Chief  

 
 
Background: 
See attached memo.  
 
Attachments: 1. Ambulance Quotes 
  
Cost: $ 297630.99 
  
Budget Account: Ambulance Capital Equipment (ARPA Funds)  
   
Recommended motion: 
Award the purchase of the new ambulance to Red Power Diesel Service, Inc. of 
Fremont, Wisconsin for the bid amount of $297,630.99 which includes a 20% 
contingency for price increases and change orders.  
 

Page 35 of 41

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 36 of 41



Page 37 of 41



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: February 1, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.C.  
Proposal: Consider Purchase of Canon 

imagePROGRAF TM-300 MFP Z36 
Prining/Scanning System  

Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  
 

 
Background: 
In December of 2020, staff requested pricing from our distributor to replace our existing 
wide-format printer/scanner.  This request was instigated by the upgrade of our 
operating system to Windows 10.  Our current device is not supported by the new 
operating system.  In 2020, we received a quote from Office Planning Group for a new 
system that was quoted at $7,795.  This year we budgeted the replacement in the 
Capital Improvement Plan with a budget of $15,000.  The new quote came in at $9,926 
for the same machine.  Unfortunately, inflation has had a significant impact on this price 
over the last three years.  That said, options are very limited for machines of this type, 
especially in the UP.  Regardless, we anticipated an expense in the vicinity of $10,000.  
 
Attachments: 1. Marquette Charter Township TM300 MFP Quote 
  
Cost: $ 9,926 
  
Budget Account: General Fund, Water, Waste Water  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the purchase of a new Canon imagePROGRAF TM-300 MFP Z 36 (36" Wide 
Format Printing and Scanning System) from Office Planning Group for the amount of 
$9,926.  
 

Page 38 of 41

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


January 25, 2023

Marquette Charter Township,
1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, MI 49849

 $9,926.00
 

Thank you for your business,

Mikol Filizetti
(906)360-2679
mfilizetti@opgup.com

Delivery
Installation
User Training
Scanning and Print Setup
63 Month FMV Lease Option: $184.94/month

New Canon imagePROGRAF TM-300 MFP Z36 36" Wide Format
Printing and Scanning System including:

Page 39 of 41



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: February 1, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.D.  
Proposal: Consider Creation of an Ad Hoc Committee 

with the purpose of planning Community 
Day in August for the Township.  

Presented by: Supervisor Durant  
 

 
Background: 
Historically, the Events Committee planned and operated Community Day for Marquette 
Township, with the Events Committee being dissolved after several key retirements, the 
Township Board is looking for a number of volunteers to help plan and operate 
Community Day in Marquette Township, which historically has been held the 1st 
Saturday in August of every year.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ N/A 
  
Budget Account: N/A  
   
Recommended motion: 
To create a Ad-Hoc Committee for the purpose of planning and operating Community 
Day in August for Marquette Township, after the event has been held the Ad-Hoc 
Committee will be dissolved.  
 

Page 40 of 41

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

To:  Township Board 
From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 
Date:  January 27, 2023 
Regarding: Manager Report for February 1, 2023 
 
Former WE Energies Property 
 
This past week, Jason McCarthy and I met with the new owner of the referenced property.  He 
has determined he intends to move forward with his own plans for the property and it is no longer 
on the market.  Based on preliminary discussions, he is proposing a use that is approved in the 
current zoning and we anticipate seeing official plans in the very near future. 
 
More importantly, the new owner has indicated he is working with the trail organizations to 
protect the trails that traverse his property.  He has taken a good neighbor approach and we are 
happy to hear that.  We also expect to be meeting with various property owners in that area next 
week to discuss long-term trail solutions. 
 
Longyear Forestville Residential Development 
 
We do not have a PUD application yet, but the revised traffic study was released this week.  It is 
still too early to discuss much detail of this study as it is currently being reviewed by the Road 
Commission.  We anticipate a meeting with MCRC and Longyear will be scheduled soon to 
discuss this revised study.  Be reminded that the PUD Application is contingent on transportation 
needs being addressed. 
 
Water System Capacity Valuation 
 
Lenny continues to meet with Raftelis and OHM regarding the water system capacity valuation.  
As you will recall, OHM is determining our long-term water demands as they relate to water 
supplied by the City water treatment plant. 
 
Raftelis is performing the valuation of the existing facilities to determine the value of a potential 
partial purchase of the facilities by the Township.  If this plan comes to fruition, Marquette 
Township will become part owner of the water treatment plant, just as we are currently part 
owner of the waste water treatment plant. 
 
Future analysis will be needed regarding waste water capacity needs for this same projected 
growth. 

Page 41 of 41


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of January 18,
	January 18, 2023 Board Minutes
	January 25, 2023 Board Work Session Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $185,202.72.  Check
	2-1-23

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. PWPL Board Meeting draft minutes of 1/17/23
	2023-01-17 PWPL Board of Trustees Minutes DRAFT

	2. Updated Fire Department Roster
	FF Roster 012723


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. Univ of MI-CLOSUP Survey 1-23-23
	U of M CLOSUP 1-23-23

	2. MCSWMA June 2022 Abbreviated Audit
	Audit June 2022 abbreviated

	3. STATE OF MICHIGAN BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVI
	STATE OF MICHIGAN SEMCO

	4. The Detroit News Report on Great Lakes PFAS
	Detroit News-PFAS Study



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Library Report

	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Purchase of a New Ambulance
	Board Action Item
	Ambulance Quotes

	B. Discuss Property Street Numbers from Fire Chief Sh
	Fire Dept-Street numbers

	C. Consider Purchase of Wide-Format Printer Scanner
	Board Action Item
	Marquette Charter Township TM300 MFP Quote

	D. Consider Creation of an Ad Hoc Committee with the 
	Board Action Item

	E. Discuss Long-Term Planning Discussion from Work Se

	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Roads Committee
	2. Planning Commission


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	02.01.2023 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

